City Manager’s Office

Memorandum
712412024
TO: Mayor and City Council
THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, Interim City Manager Approved Electronically
FROM: Kathryn Nance, Reno Police Chief

SUBJECT: Summary of 4" Street Corridor 14-Day Operations Completed by the Reno Police
Department, Code Enforcement, and Community Safety and Services Team
(CSAST) Operations

This memorandum highlights the outcomes of collaborative efforts made by the Reno Police
Department (RPD), Code Enforcement, and Community Safety and Services Team (CSAST)
operations from June 27", 2024 through July 11%, 2024 in the East 4™ Street Corridor between
University Way and Galletti Way.

CSAST operations include cross-departmental collaboration with the City Attorney’s Office, RPD
Mobile Engagement Team, RPD Mobile Outreach Safety Team, Clean and Safe, Reno Police
Department, Code Enforcement, Downtown Reno Partnership, and Karma Box.

Outcomes of CSAST operations:
e Misdemeanor arrests: 11
e Misdemeanor citations: 12
e Shopping carts recovered: 7
e Resources provided/used: 4
e Community contacts: 17

Outcomes of Reno Police Department operations (not included in CSAST operations):
e Traffic stops resulting in a warning: 18
e Traffic stops resulting in a citation: 15
e Subject stops resulting in a warning: 23
e Arrests resulting in a misdemeanor: 19
e Arrests resulting in a felony: 7
e Planned operations with outreach efforts and enforcement: 16

Outcomes of Code Enforcement operations (not included in CSAST operations):



e Property checks: 6
e Responsible party contacts for properties: 3

The Reno Police Department, Code Enforcement, and CSAST operations will continue to be
deployed in the downtown core. Future target areas and outcomes will be provided to the Reno
City Council via memorandum.



